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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

Project Name: Fork Branch Nature Preserves Trail 

Contract No.: 2017-FBNP-100  

Date of Issue: August 11, 2017 

Notice No. :  Attach this addendum to the Project Manual for this project. It modifies and 

becomes part of the Bidding Documents. Work or material not specifically 

mentioned herein is to be as described in the main body of the specifications and 

as shown on the drawings. 

 
Bids Due: September 12, 2017, 1:00 PM 

 

"DNREC CONTRACT NO. 2017-FBNP-100 SEALED BID – DO NOT OPEN". 

 Dept. of Natural Resources & Environmental Control  

Division of Parks and Recreation  

Office of Design and Development  

89 Kings Highway, Dover DE 19901   

Attn: Cindy A. Todd, RLA.  Phone Number: 302-739-9210 

 

 

QUESTIONS: 

 

1. The DelDOT permit is expired, do you have an updated one? 

 The contractor is required to submit the Entrance Safety Permit Application to 

DelDOT’s Central District Office in order to obtain a new Safety Permit to 

overlay the existing entrance with asphalt. The required maintenance of traffic 

(MOT) to overlay the entrance must be included in the based bid.  
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2. Since there is not a detail for each individual bridge, can you provide an actual number of 

helical anchors anticipated? 

 Please refer to plansheet C-9 for the lengths of the proposed boardwalks, and the 

spacing between each row of helical pile is noted on the boardwalk elevation 

detail. Also, the contractor should install the center span for the boardwalks as 

noted in the Trail Boardwalk Detail on Sheet C-9 only at the stream crossing 

locations.  

 

3. On the drawing, page C-10, on the detail top center of the page 5/S1.2, the pier cap has 

attachment for lateral support option. Are these still required since the lateral supports 

were removed during Addendum 1? 

 The lateral supports have been removed from the plans, and any details about the 

lateral support are no longer applicable.  

 

4. I want to clarify, are all trees removed for this project to be left on site? 

 All removed trees with a diameter greater than 3-inches should be stacked neatly 

and left at the project site.   

 

5. I understand that is the contractor responsibly to get the building and the DELDOT 

entrance permits. Will DNREC supply any addition information if needed to obtain any 

of the permits? 

 DNREC will provide any pertinent information to the contractor to facilitate the 

submittal of the permit application to the local agency.  

 

6. Will DNREC pay for the permits? 

 There is no fee associated with the DelDOT Entrance Safety Permit, but the 

contractor should include the cost of any permits associated with the project to 

the base bid.   

 

7. Will DNREC supply the bidders with a signed and sealed set of plans? 

 A signed and sealed plans set is enclosed for your use.  

 

 

 

 






























